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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 1975
Libertarian National Committee
pDavid K. Walter, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on July 24,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 1975:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement -
submitted with the General Counsel's
Report signed July 18, 1985 and
close the file. =
Send the letter attached to the
General Counsel's Report signed
July 18, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald and

McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Reiche did not cast a vote.

i Az! /o5
Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 7-22-85, 12:56
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 7-22-85, 4:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

July 31 1985

David K. Walter, Treasurer
Libertarian National Committee
7887 Katy Freeway

Suite 385

Houston, Texas 77024

MUR 1975

Dear Mr. Walter:

On July 24 , 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (4)(A)(iii), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. Based upon your July 2, 1985 letter,
the Commission expects to receive the $175 civil penalty by
August 10, 198S5.

The file has been closed in this matter, and will become a
part of the public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you
wish any such information to become part of the public record,
please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Associate Géneral Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
In the Matter of

The Libertarian National Committee MUR 1975
and David K. Walter, as treasurer

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission") pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that
the Libertarian National Committee, and David K. Walter, as
treasurer, (hereinafter the "Respondents") violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (4) (A) (iii).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and the Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I05 The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (1).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. The Libertarian National Committee is a political
committee registered with the Commission.

2. David K. Walter is the Committee's treasurer.
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3. The Respondents were required to file the 1984 Post-
General Election Report by December 6, 1984. The Respondents
provided the necessary information in the Year-End Report filed
on February 4, 1985, sixty days after the Post-General Election
Report was due.

v. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A)(iii) by
failing to file the 1984 Post-General Election Report in a timely
manner.

VIi. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of One Hundred and Seventy
Five Dollars ($175), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondents agree not to undertake any activity which

is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431 et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at
issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with
this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement
or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a
civil action for relief in the United States District Court for
the District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.




XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is
not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

S

David K. Walter, Treasurer of the
Libertarian National Committee




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
In the Matter of

MUR 1975

)

)

Libertarian National Committee )
and David K. Walter, as treasurer )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT o
Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been sf{fhed
by David K. Walter, the Libertarian National Committee's

treasurer.

i
|

|

Mr. Walter's cover letter states that the Respondents will
pay the civil penalty by August 10, 1985. See Attachment 1. The
General Counsel does not object to this timetable in as much as
the conciliation agreement provides the Respondents 30 days from
the date the agreement becomes effective to comply with the
agreement.

RECOMMENDATIONS

s The General Counsel's Office recommends that the Commission
accept this agreement and close the file.

2% The General Counsel's Office recommends that the Commission
send the attached letter.

Charles N. Steele
General Qounsel

Kefineth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1- Letter from David K. Walter to Charles Steele received
July 9, 1985
~2- Conciliation Agreement signed by David K. Walter
3- Letter to David K. Walter




Party

Chalv

David Welter
L
Honey Lonham
Nitlone/ Direcior
July 2, 1985
Charles N. Steele, s
General Counsel cn
Federal Election Commission S @
washington, D.C. 20463 =% oo
s Bl
Re: MUR 1975 : P L
Y e
Dear Mr. Steele: (il :r <
ol JTaE
Enclosed find a signed copy of the conciliation agreement I've. ¢n ¢ ?J:'P b

approved in settlement of MUR 1975.
Inasmuch as we are remitting our final installment payment
of $450 for MUR 1633 in July|, our cash situation does not permit us

rd

85040543,%0:&7.

to remit the $175 penalty agreed to in MUR 1975 at this time.
I have asked the National Director to forward a check for $175 to you
by August 10th, 1985, or earlier if cash becomes available. I trust
that this arrangement will meet with the FEC's approval.

Sincerely yours,

AT

David K. Walter,
Treasurer, LNC

National Headquarters » 7887 Katy Freeway #385 ¢ Houston, Texas 77024 e (713) 686-1776




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

June 18, 1985

David K. Walter
Libertarian National Committee
7887 Katy Freeway

Suite 385

Houston, Tecas = 77024

RE: MUR 1975
Libertarian National
Committee and

David K. Walter, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Walter:

On April 8, 1985, the Federal Election Commission found
reason to believe that the Libertarian National Committee and
you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iii). At
your request, the Commission determined on June 11, 1985, to
enter into negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation
agreement in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe.

13708

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the

© provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,

< along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of

o probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,

' you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. If

0 you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the

o agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with

a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Matt Gerson, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-
4143.

Sincerely,

rogss”
Associate Ge;;?él Counsel

Enclosures
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

The Libertarian National Committee

) .
; MUR 1975
and David K. Walter, as treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election ¢ommission executive session of June 11,

1985, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

vote of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 1975:

1l Enter into conciliation with the
Libertarian National Committee, and
David K. Walter, as treasurer, prior
K to a finding of probable cause to
believe.

Approve and send the Conciliation
: Agreement attached to the General
! Counsel's report dated June 3, 1985.

Approve and send the letter attached
n to the General Counsel's report dated
June 3, 198S5.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry, and Reiche voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the-Commission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 85 Jm 1 Ag:‘ ss

The Commission

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Couns

SUBJECT: Erratum in MUR 1975

DATE: June 5,..198B5

Please be advised that the General Counsel's Report for
MUR 1975 distributed to the Commission on June 4, 1985
contained a proofreading error. Part II, paragraph 2
refers to the 30 Day Post-General Election Report as the
12 Day Pre-General Election Report. Please substitute the
attached page 1 for the one currently included in the report.
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‘ BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIO

In the Matter of

)
)
The Libertarian National Committee ) MUR 1975
and David K. Walter, as treasuer )

I. BACKGROUMD
On April 8, 1985, the Commission determined that there is

reason to believe that the Libertarian National Committee, and

David K. Walter, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434 (a) (4) (A) (iii) by failing to file the 1984 30 Day Post-
General Election Report in a timely manner. On May 12, 1985,

this Office received a letter from Mr. Walter requesting

conciliation prior to a probable cause to believe determination.

(See Attachment 1).
& II. DISCUSSION OF THE PROPOSED CONRCILIATION AGREEMENT

Attached for the Commission's approval is a proposed

conciliation agreement relating to the Libertarian Nationﬁl

Committee and its treasurer.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIQN

In the Matter of

)
) “!' tpee []
The Libertarian National Committee ) MUR 1975 BRI X 93"35
and David K. Walter, as treasuer )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND
Oon April 8, 1985, the Commission determined that there is

reason to believe that the Libertarian National Committee, and
David K. Walter, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a)(4)(A)(iii) by failing to file the 1984 30 Day Post-
General Election Report in a timely manner. On May 12, 1985,

this Office received a letter from Mr. Walter reguesting

conciliation prior to a probable cause to believe determination.

(See Attachment 1).

II. DISCUSSION OF THE PROPOSED CONCILIATION AGREEMENT
Attached for the Commission's approval is a proposed

conciliation agreement relating to the Libertarian National

Committee and its treasurer.




'III. GENERAL COUNSEL'S RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Enter into conciliation with the Libertarian National
Committee, and David K. Walter, as treasurer, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe.
Approve and send the attached Conciliation Agreement.
Approve and send the attached letter.

Charles N. Steele
General Co nsel

Associate General Counsel

Attachments , '

1. May 12, 1985 letter from David K. Walter
2. Conciliation Agreement :
3. Letter to David K. Walter

;/ These figures represent 1/3 of the amounts cited in the.
ear-End Report because the Year-End Report covered three
reporting cycles.




Libertarian = Sacits 5

David Walter
Tessurer

Honey Lanham

May 12, 1985
Mr. Matt Gerson
Staff Counsel

Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

-
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RE: MUR 1975

Y
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Dear Mr. Gerson:

2o Tany

12 I B

.

The Libertarian National Committee desires to settle the above
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referenced matter (failure to file 1984 30 Day Post-General Repert)
through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause.

NurifK. Ll

David K. Walter,
Treasurer

Atteckiment- 1

National Headquarters ¢ 7887 Katy Freeway #385 » Houston, Texas 77024 e (713) 686-1776 /] )
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" In the Matter of ; Y
L::;tg::t:nxfnsig::%,c2:n1g;.. MUR 197511y 16 p g
treasurer
Lt |  COMPREHENSIVE INVESTIGATIVE REPORT §1 ]

On April 8, 1985, the Commission found reason ta»bﬁltéﬁo';ﬂ
.“gh&tithe'nibertarian National Committee and its t;easute;
_viclated 2 U.B.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (111) by failing to file its

Post-General Election Report in a timely manner. The COnnittq,
provided the necessary information in the Year-End Report filed

sixty days after the Post-General Election Report was due. Th§

5

reason to believe notification letter was mailed to the CO-iLtth
treasurer on April 12, 1985.

On May 9, 1985, the treasurer notified this Office that he
was writing a letter requesting pre-probable cause to believe
conciliation. A report concerning Conciliation will be forwarded
to the Commission.

Charles N. Steele
RaX;
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o
<
o
N
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Associate General Cdunsel v
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION CEMMI e 1 RESHEARY

WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

"TAPR 12 Pl2: 33

11, 1985

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission

FROM: Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counse

SUBJECT: RAD Referral 85NF-67

On April 8, 1985 the Commission approved the recommendation
that RAD Referral 85NF-67 should become a MUR. Therefore, all
documents which had previously been contained in RAD Referral
85NF-67 should now become MUR 1975.

Attachment
Copy of Certification
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BEF& THE FEDERAL ELECTION co&ss:ou :

In the Matter of RAD Referral 85NF-67

Tho Libertarian National Committee
David K. Walter, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on April 8,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral 85NF-67:

1. Open a MUR.

7

2. Find reason to believe that the
Libertarian National Committee and
David K. Walter, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)(A) (iii).

3. Approve the General Counsel's Factual
and Legal Analysis submitted with the
First General Counsel's Report signed
April 3, 1985,

4. Approve and send the letter attached : ¥

to the First General Counsel's Report
signed April 3, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

850405437 |

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

N-8-25 zww
Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 4-4-85, 9:46
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 4-4-85, 4:00
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of RAD Referral 85NF-67

'The Libertarian National Committee
pDavid K. Walter, as treasurer

-— Tt Tt

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on April 8,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral 85NF-67:

1. Open a MUR.

8

2. Find reason to believe that the
Libertarian National Committee and
David K. Walter, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (a) (iii).

137

3. Approve the General Counsel's Factual
and Legal Analysis submitted with the
First General Counsel's Report signed
April 3, 1985.

S

4. Approve and send the letter attached ;o
to the First General Counsel's Report
signed April 3, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

85040

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

4-4-85, 9:46
4-4-85, 4:00

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

April 12, 1985

David K. Walter, Treasurer
Libertarian National Committee
7887 Katy Freeway

Suite 385

Houston, Texas 77024

RE: MUR 1975
Libertarian National Committee and
David K. Walter, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Walter:

On April 8 , 1985, the Federal Election Commis-
sion determined that there is reason to believe the Libertarian
National Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a)(4) (A) (iii). The General Counsel's factual and legal
analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is
attached for your information.

9

™M

Under the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act"), you have an opportunity to demonstate that no action
should be taken against you and the committee. You may submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant to
the Commission's consideration of this matter. Please submit any
such materials within ten days of your receipt of this letter.
Statements should be submitted under oath.

P
>

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18(4).

85040

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




i '

pDavid K. Walter, Treasurer
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.8.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, »lease contact Matt
Gerson, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523~

4143.

e

L em,

S
Jghn Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement

o
o
~
)
T
n
o
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o
n
©




GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
RESPONDENT: The Libertarian ﬁational MUR: 1975
Committee and
Donald K. Walter, as treasurer

SUMMARY OF TIONS
The Reports Analysis Division ("RAD") referred this matter

to the General Counsel's Office on March 4, 1985 pursuant to its

Review and Referral Procedures for Unauthorized Committees. The
referral alleges that the Libertarian National Committee and
David K. Walter, as treasurer (hereinafter "Committee"), violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(iii) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c) (1) (iii) (A)
by failing to file its 1984 30 Day Post-General Report of
Receipts and Disbursements. The Year-End Report, however,
incorporates all the activity that should have been reported in
the 30 Day Post-General report.
FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iii), each political
committee which is not a candidate's authorized committee shall
file a post-general election report no later than 30 days after
any general election. The Libertarian Committee, a political
committee under 2 U.S.C. § 431(4), has failed to do so for 1984.

According to RAD, the Committee was sent a notice on
October 1, 1984, informing them that the 30 Day Post-General
Election Report was due on December 6, 1984. The Committee was
notified of its failure to file that report in a December 28,
1984 letter from RAD. That letter stated that failure to file

the report might result in audit or legal enforcement action.‘




Y

On January 21, 1985, a Reports Analyst spoke with David K.
Walter, the Committee's treasurer. Mr. Walter stated that he
could not provide the report immediately because he had to go'out
of town. He explained that he would include the information that
should have been in the post-general election report in the Year-
End Report. The Year-End Report was filed on February 4, 1985.
Because the required information was, in fact, reported, this
case involves a late-filing situation and not a continuing non-
filing.

The record in this case reveals that the Committee was
required to file a Post-General Election report no later than
December 6, 1984. 1Instead, the Committee provided the necessary
information on February 4, 1985, 60 (sixty) days late. The
Committee's failure to file its Post-General Election Report in a
timely manner is a violation of the Act. Accordingly, the
General Counsel's Office recommends that the Commission find
reason to believe that the Libertarian National Committee and
David K. Walter, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (4) (a) (iii).




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT" "~ !PR4 AQ: 48

DATE AND TIME OF T MITTAL BY OGC RA! §SNF-6.
TO THE COMMISSION -9:95 STAFF MEMBER
Matt GQI!Oﬂ

SOURCE OF MUR: I NTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENT'S NAME: The Libertarian National Committee
and David K. Walter, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)(A) (iii)
11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c) (1) (iii) (A)

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED: Public Records. MUR 1633

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED: None

GENERATION OF MATTER

The Reports Analysis Division ("RAD") referred this matter
to the General Counsel's Office on March 4, 1985 pursuant to its
Review and Referral Procedures for Unauthorized Committees. The
referral alleges that the Libertarian National Committee and
David K. Walter, as treasurer (hereinafter "Committee"), violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(iii) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c) (1) (iii) (A)
by failing to file its 1984 30 Day Post-General Report of
Receipts and Disbursements. The Year-End Report, however,
incorporates all the activity that should have been reported in

the 30 Day Post-General report.
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FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)(A)(iii), each political
committee which is not a candidate's authorized committee shall
file a post-general election report no later than 30 days after
any general election. The Libertarian Committee, a political
committee under 2 U.S.C. § 431(4), has failed to do so for 1984.

According to RAD, the Committee was sent a notice on
October 1, 1984, informing them that the 30 Day Post-General
Election Report was due on December 6, 1984. The Committee was
notified of its failure to file that report in a December 28,
1984 letter from RAD. That letter stated that failure to file
the report might result in audit or legal enforcement action.

On January 21, 1985, a Reports Analyst spoke with David K.
Walter, the Committee's treasurer. Mr. Walter stated that he
could not provide the report immediately because he had to govout
of town. He explained that he would include the information that
should have been in the post-general election report in the Year-
End Report. The Year-End Report was filed on February 4, 1985.
Because the required information was, in fact, reported, this
case involves a late-filing situation and not a continuing non-
filing.

The record in this case reveals that the Committee was
required to file a Post-General Election report no later than
December 6, 1984. Instead, the Committee provided the necessary

information on February 4, 1985, 60 (sixty) days late. The
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Committee's failure to file its Post-General Election Report in a

timely manner is a violation of the Act. Accordingly, the
'General Counsel's Office recommends that the Commiésién~6pen a
matter under review and find reason to believe that thé
Libertarian National Committee and David K. Walter, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (iii).
RECOMMENDATIONS

Open a Matter Under Review,

Find reason to believe that the Libertarian National

Committee and David K. Walter, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4)(A) (iii).

Approve the General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis.

Approve and send the attached letter.

Charles N. Steele

: e
Jéﬁzghﬁv/y S&/¢a95 BY
Dat 4 Kenneth A. Gross

Associate Gener Counsel

Attachment
Letter to Connor Committee
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
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% D FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
s ; WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

March 4, 1985

SUBJECT REFERRAL OF THE LIBERTARIAN NATIONAL COMMITTEE

" This is a referral of the Libertarian National Committee
The LNC has failed to file the 30 Day Post-General

("the LNC").
Report within thirty (30) calendar days from the date of the Non-
The Year-End Report was filed on February 4, 1985
the period for the 30 Day Post-Ger*ral Repgft.
- = P S RS SRS
-, N

o GO e B T
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Filer Notice.
and covers

4 et
-

.t e et F_ oy

Por your information, the LNC was referred for failure to
file the 1983 Year-End Report within thirty (30) days of receiving
a Non-Filer Notice (see RAD-NF 31 now MUR 1633).

If you have any questions on this matter, please coritac!:

Mike Tangney at 523-4048.




REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL
TO
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE:__ 4 March 1985
ANALYST: Mike Tangney

I. COMMITTEE: Libertarian National Committee
(C00042275)
David Walter, Treasurer (9/26/83 to present)
Vivian Baures (Prior to 1/1/83 to 9/26/83)
7887 Katy Freeway, Suite 385
Houston, TX 77024

II. RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (4) (A) (iil)
11 CFR 104.5 (c) (1) (iii) (A)

III. BACKGROUND:
Failure to File Timely Report

The Libertarian National Committee ("the LNC") failed to
file the 30 Day Post-General Report within thirty (30)
calendar days from the date of the Non-Filer Notice. The
LNC was sent Prior Notice on October 1, 1984 (Attachment 2).
This notice stated that the report was due December 6, 1984.

A Non-Filer Notice was mailed to the LNC on December 28,
1984 (Attachment 3). The Analyst in the Reports Analysis
Division contacted the LNC's treasurer, David Walter, on
January 21, 1985 to determine when the report would be
filed. Mr. Walter stated that he could not provide the
report immediately because he had to go out of town but
would include the period covered by the 30 Day Post-General
Report in the 1984 Year-End Report (Attachment 4). The
Year-End Report was filed on February 4, 1985 (Attachment
5).

OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

On February 27, 1985, an RFAI was sent to the LNC
regarding the 1984 VYear-End Report because $75,197 was
disclosed in operating expenditures without providing a
disbursement schedule (Schedule B). In addition, $60,000
was shown in debts without providing the appropriate debt
schedules (Schedules C and/or D), and the report disclosed
$900 as a loan repayment made by the LNC, without providing
a Schedule B.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION DATE AMARSBS
COMMITTEE INDEX OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS ~ (C) (83-84) PAGE

PARTY RELATED

COMMITTEE  DOCUMENT RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS TIYPE OF FILER $ OF MICROFILM
j 3 COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCAT ION

LIDERYARIAN NATIONAL COMMIYITEE PARTY NON-QUALIFIED ID #C00042275

19683 STATEMENY OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT 26SEP83 83FEC/283/4830

- MID-YEAR REPORT 171,325 172,560 1JAN83 -30JUNSB3 83FEC/282/4569
. MID-YEAR REPORT - AMENDMENT 171,325 172,560 1JANB3 -30JUNB3 84FEC/312/0079

- REQUBST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1JANB3 -30JUNB3 84FEC/306/4728
REQUEST- FOR ADDITIONAL- INFORMATION 2ND - 2= el : = 1JANB3 -30JUNB3 B84FEC/311/2871
YEAR-END 200,689 192,729 1JuLe3 -31DEC83 B84FEC/316/2616
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO PILE 1JUL83 -31LEC83 84FEC/297/3863
STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT 28MARBA4 84FEC/306/2875
APRIL QUARTERLY 115,491 112,611 1JAN84 -31MARB4 84FEC/316/2609
APRIL GQUARTERLY - AMENDMENT 121,436 118,556 1JAN84 -31MAKB4 84FEC/318/3%508
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO PILE 1JANB4 -31MARB4 84FEC/313/4749
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMAT ION 1JANB4 -31MARB4 84FEC/323/0624
JULY QUARTERLY 106,000 110,000 1APR84 -30JUNB4 84FEC/323/2980
JULY QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT 111,738 120,154 1APRB4 -30JUNB4 B4FEC/327/4655
JULY QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT = = 1APR84 -30JUNB4 B84FEC/356/4823
REGUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1APRB4 -30JUNBA4 B84FEC/328/0411
OCTOBER QUARTERLY 126,500 126,842 1JUL84 -30SEPB4 84FEC/341/4982
OCTOBER QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT 145,496 146,241 1JUL84 -30SEP84 B84FEC/356/4825
OCTOBER QUARTERLY -~ AMENDMENT = = 1JUL84 -30SEP84 85FEC/367/0436
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1JuL84 -30SEF84 B4FEC/356/2946
REQUEST FCR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 1JUL84 -30SEPB4 85FEC/365/4016
NOTICE OF PAILURE TO FILE 10CT84 -26NOVBA B84FEC/357/4876
YEAR-END 75,500 76,097 10CT84 -31DEC8B4 85FEC/363/5282
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 10CT84 -31DECSB4 85FEC/367/0821
MISCELLANEOUS NOTICE FROM FEC 22JANBS 85FEC/360/3713

-
X
é
£
(8]
(-]
)
)
<

TOTAL 826,184 826,337 TOTAL PAGES

Debts and obligations owed by the conmittee: $60,000
Debts and obligations owed to the committee: 0
Ending cash-on-hand as of 12/31/84 3 1,000

A1l reports have been reviewed.
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Attachment #ZLﬂ;g,r_,-'“

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
AVCASHING TN DC diven

October 1, 195&f‘

GENERAL ELECTION PILING ROTICE
PFOR UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

WHO MUST FILE THE PRE-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT
All committees that file monthly reports must file the pre-
general election report due October 25, 1984.

In addition all quarterly filing committees that have made
contributions or expenditures (including independent expen=-
ditures) in connection with the general election must file a
pre-election report, if such activity has not previously been
reported. See below for post-general filing information.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED .

‘The report must disclose all financial activity of the committee
from the later of, the last report filed or the date of registra-
tion* through October 17, 1984. (Monthly filers must disclose
all financial activity from the later of October 1 or the date of
registration* through October 17, 1984.)

WHEN TO FILE

Pre-general election reports sent registered or certified mail
must be postmarked no later than October 22, 1984. Reports hand
delivered or mailed first class must be received no later than
close of business October 25, 1984.

WHO MUST FILE THE POST-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT
All committees must file the post-general election report due
December 6, 1984, regardless of election activity.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED

The post-general election report must cover all financial
activity of the comnittee from either the date of the last report
filed or the date of registration, whichever is later* through
November 26, 1984.

WHEN TO FILE

Post-general election reports sent by registered or certified
mail must be postmarked no later than December 6, 1984, Reports
hand delivered or mailed first class must be received no later
than close of business Tecember 6, 1984.

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts
received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee,
even if such amounts were not received during the current
reporting period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

-over-
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Attachment #2 (Page 2 of 2)

WHERE AND HOW TO PILE
Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC
form 3X, for details.

QUARTERLY FILERS

. Reg./Cert.
Name of Report grtiod Covered Mailing Date Piling Date
- 3rd Q-Report . 07/01* - 09/30 10/15/84 10/15/84
Pre-General 10/01 - 10/17 - 10/22/84 10/25/84
Post-General*+* 10/18 - 11/26 12/06/84 12/06/84
Year-end 11727 - 12/31 01/31/85 01/31/85

*Or from date of registration, or the close of books of the last
report filed, whichever is later.

¢*Reports filed by committees that 4id not file the pre-General
report should cover all financial activity from the last report
filed through November 26, 1984.

* & @

MONTHLY FILERS

Reg./Cert.
Name of Report Period Covered Mailing Date Filing Date
Oct. Monthly 09/01 - 09/30 10/20/84 10/20/84
Pre-General 10/01 - 10/17 10/22/84 10/25/84
Post-General 10/18 - 11/26 12/06/84 12/06/84
Year-end 11727 - 12/31 01/31/85 01/31/85
COMPLIANCE

Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
report required under the Act. Failure to file in a timely
fashion is a serious violation. Committees are subject to
enforcement action for late filing. 1Illegible reports which can
not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC forms
will not be accepted. Committees filing such documents will be
reguired to refile.,

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office Of Public Communications
800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068
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Attachment 3

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WABNINGTON, DC. 39000 20-7

Desenber 28, 1904

Savid Waltez, Treasurer
l-tiumuu Bational Committee

:y "m Seite 303
Séentification Wumber:s C00042275
Reference: 30 Day Post-Gemeral Repoct (10/1/84-11/26/84)
Deac Nrz. Walter:

It has come to the atteation of the PFederal Blection

Comnicsion that you have failed to file the .un cefecenced

Duhcm n.uol by the Pedezal

Rlectica Campe Tou were 'nvtoulg notified of the due
date for this repoct.

It 1o tant that you file ebh gepoct u—umx
the Pederal ion Commission, 1333 K Street, NN, Wesh :ﬁa
BC 20463 (o with the Clezk of the HNouse oc the Seccetacy
Senate, as fate). A ocopy of the ceport o¢ tu telovant
poctions aleso be filed with the Secretacry of State or
eguivaleat state officer (see 11 CPR 108.2, 108.3, 108.4).

The failuce to file this report may result in an audit or
legal enforoement mloa.

It you have any stions regarding this matter, please
oontact Nike on ?ﬁ.t toll-free number (800) 020-’!'30. Our
1ocal number is (202) $523-4048.

Sincerely,

£ &%

John D, Gidbeon
Assistant Statf Director
Repozts Analysis Division
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: ‘UGLEMUITH David Walter, Treasurer

Attachment 4

Candfdate/Conmittee: |ibertarian National Committee
DATE: January 21, 1985
-SWECTCS)S Non-Filing of 30 Day Post General Report

I contacted Mr. Walter to determine when the report would be filed. He
stated that he could not provide the report immediatly because he had to
go out of town but would include the period covered by the 30 Day Post
General Report in the 1984 Year End Report.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

NS K SIRILTNW
WASHINGTON.DC. 20463

THIS IS THE BEGIHIING OF HUR £___so2s
Date Filmed ;[45 /4 Camera No. --- 2

Cameraman 4.5
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL IS BEING ADDED TO THE

PUBLIC FILE OF CLOSED MUR ZZZﬁ .
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MEMORANDUM -

Rethor Do
TO: | SR TO: %%zstu \MEA%\R&IosaI
FROM: JOAN HARRIS . PROM:  CEEEEEEEENNSS

CHECK NO. - l 702’j . (a copy of which is attached) RELATING
romr __[47 AND NAME 3 s

WAS RECEIVED ON éZdi? > Zé; Zg’fﬁ . PLEASE INDICATE .Z'ali—'"accom INTO
: > Ty By
WHICH IT SHOULD BE DEPOSITED: & et

/ /,//mm CLEARING ACCOUNT mﬂ?iavs 16)
/}/7 CIVIL PENALTIES ACCOUNT ussa-loes 150)
/ o'mzn g

SIGNATURE /W/? LAQW oare § — /ﬁ "96'—
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LIBERTARIAN PARTY
EDUCATION PUND
PH. 713-686-1776
7887 KATY FREEWAY, NO. 385
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77024

1721
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PAY.
TO THE ORDER

MUR /975
w00 4724 1243300006512 00000

DOLLARS 3_1«.::7500
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